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Mr. Trevor Befus

Manager, Environmental & Regulatory
Tervita Corporation.

500, 140 10" Avenue S.E.

Calgary, AB T2G OR1

Dear Mr. Befus:

Re: Notice of Alteration — Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence 220
HW R — Receipt, Consolidation, Bulking and Shipping of Class 6.1 Solid, Inorganic N.O.S
materials

Thank you for your December 1, 2015 Request for Amendment to Dangerous Goods
Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 220 HW R for the Tervita Corporation (formerly
Hazco Environmental Services) hazardous waste collection facility. The amendment consists of
allowing the receipt, handling, consolidating and shipping of TOXIC SOLID, INORGANIC,
N.O.S. (Waste, Wastewater Sludge) Class 6.1, UN3288, PGII materials, and inclusion of roll-off
trailers for material storage/transport.

Upon review of your amendment request, | have concluded that the environmental effects
of the proposed amendment will be insignificant, and, therefore, you are hereby authorized to
carry out the proposed amendment as described in the December 1, 2015 Notice of Alteration .

Please be advised that this approval is contingent on the acceptance of a revised
Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence that will be issued in the near future.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Ms. Cory Switzer, Environmental
Engineer at 204-250-7645.

Yours sincerely,

“original signed by”
Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director
Dangerous Good Handling
and Transportation Act

c: Don Labossiere,Donna Smiley, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Public Registries



